To: Vijaya Gadde[vijaya@twitter.com]
From: Kate Starbird

Sent: Tue 8/30/2022 5:39:43 PM

Subject: Re: Can't make the meeting tomorrow
Received: Tue 8/30/2022 5:39:44 PM

Hi Vijaya,

I hope you are doing well (considering/despite all of the things).

Thanks for letting me know! Sorry to miss you.

We had a productive but winding conversation, mostly riffing with Kim and Geoff about the different ways that they

connect with local election officials and what the gaps there might be. Our plan is to return to the monitoring conversation
(and free speech implications) in our next meeting in mid/late September.

If you have ideas for things that need to be on our next agenda, please let me know!

Best,
Kate
On Aug 29, 2022, at 8:27 PM, Vijaya Gadde <vijaya@twitter.com> wrote:
Hi Kate,

Just wanted to let you know that [ can't make the meeting tomorrow - apologies. When the meeting moved from last
week, I wasn't able to clear up my schedule for tomorrow.

Look forward to catching up soon.

Thanks,
Vyaya



To: vijaya@twitter.com|[vijaya@twitter.com]

From: Kate Starbird

Sent: Tue 8/30/2022 3:28:06 AM

Subject: Delayed Response | Media Contact Re: Can't make the meeting tomorrow
Received: Tue 8/30/2022 3:28:06 AM

Thank you for your message.

I am currently receiving a large volume of email messages and requests each day. Though I would like to respond to every
message, [ apologize that I may not be able to get back to you in a timely manner.

If this 1s an urgent request about the Center for an Informed Public, please contact our Director of Strategy and Operations,
Julia Scanlan (jecarter(@uw.edu). If this is a media request, please contact Michael Grass (megrass@uw.edu), the
Communications Manager at the Center for an Informed Public, who may be able to coordinate a time for us to chat or find
another researcher at the Center who can speak with you.

Warm regards,
Kate



To: Vijaya Gadde[vijaya@twitter.com]

From: Kate Starbird

Sent: Wed 6/22/2022 6:31:14 PM

Subject: Re: Thanks for your comments during the closed session
Received: Wed 6/22/2022 6:31:15 PM

Thanks! I was a little stilted... and missed my Richer quote imtially... but oh well. A little disappointed here that other
committee members don’t even have the courage to comment (much less serve on our consequently tiny subcommittee).

Kate

On Jun 22, 2022, at 11:26 AM, Vijaya Gadde <vijaya@twitter.com> wrote:

Nice work!
On Wed, Jun 22, 2022 at 1:54 PM Kate Starbird <kstarbi(@uw.edu> wrote:
Yes. Adding now.

Kate

On Jun 22, 2022, at 10:52 AM, Vyaya Gadde <vijaya@twitter.com™ wrote:

I think making the point about this being about more speech and not affecting legal speech 1s good?
On Wed, Jun 22, 2022 at 1:51 PM Kate Starbird <kstarbi(@uw.edu> wrote:

Shoudl I read the freedom of speech lines in my intro?

Kate

On Jun 22, 2022, at 10:12 AM, Vijaya Gadde <vijaya@twitter.com> wrote:
I'm actually really surprised -- I might reach out to him to understand more where he's coming from.
On Wed, Jun 22, 2022 at 1:06 PM Kate Starbird <kstarbi(@uw.edu> wrote:

The conversation tipped on Matthew’s comments. .. troubling.

Kate

On Jun 22, 2022, at 9:59 AM, Vyaya Gadde <viyaya(@twitter.com>
wrote:

Kate,
Just a quick note to say thanks for your comments -- I'm dialed in and listeming...it's been an



interesting discussion.

Talk soon,
Viaya



To: Vijaya Gadde[vijaya@twitter.com]

From: Kate Starbird

Sent: Wed 6/22/2022 5:53:47 PM

Subject: Re: Thanks for your comments during the closed session
Received: Wed 6/22/2022 5:53:47 PM

Yes. Adding now.

Kate

On Jun 22,2022, at 10:52 AM, Vyaya Gadde <vijaya@twitter.com> wrote:

I think making the point about this being about more speech and not affecting legal speech is good?
On Wed, Jun 22, 2022 at 1:51 PM Kate Starbird <kstarbi(@uw.edu> wrote:
Shoudl I read the freedom of speech lines m my mntro?

Kate

On Jun 22, 2022, at 10:12 AM, Vijaya Gadde <vijaya(@twitter.com> wrote:

I'm actually really surprised -- I might reach out to him to understand more where he's coming from.
On Wed, Jun 22, 2022 at 1:06 PM Kate Starbird <kstarbi@uw.edu> wrote:
The conversation tipped on Matthew’s comments. .. troubling.

Kate

On Jun 22, 2022, at 9:59 AM, Vijaya Gadde <vijaya@twitter.com> wrote:

Kate,

Just a quick note to say thanks for your comments -- I'm dialed in and listening...it's been an interesting
discussion.

Talk soon,

Vijaya



To: Vijaya Gadde[vijaya@twitter.com]

From: Kate Starbird

Sent: Wed 6/22/2022 5:51:01 PM

Subject: Re: Thanks for your comments during the closed session
Received: Wed 6/22/2022 5:51:01 PM

Shoudl I read the freedom of speech lines in my intro?

Kate

On Jun 22,2022, at 10:12 AM, Vyaya Gadde <vijaya@twitter.com> wrote:

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

On Jun 22, 2022, at 9:59 AM, Vijaya Gadde <vijava@twitter.coni> wrote:

Kate,

Just a quick note to say thanks for your comments -- I'm dialed in and listening...it's been an interesting
discussion.

Talk soon,

Viaya



To: Vijaya Gadde[vijaya@twitter.com]

Cc: Suzanne Spaulding[suzannespaulding1 0@gmail.com]
From: Kate Starbird

Sent: Wed 6/22/2022 5:16:21 PM

Subject: Re: Nowonder our committee is so small...

Received: Wed 6/22/2022 5:16:22 PM

I’'m going to keep my comments short.

Kate

On Jun 22,2022, at 10:11 AM, Vijaya Gadde <vijaya@twitter.com=> wrote:

seriously

On Wed, Jun 22, 2022 at 1:09 PM Suzanne Spaulding <suzannespaulding 10@gmail.com> wrote:

Yep

On Wed, Jun 22, 2022 at 1:08 PM Kate Starbird <kstarbi(@uw.edu> wrote:

No wonder our committee is so small...

Kate



To: Suzanne Spaulding[suzannespaulding1 0@gmail.com]; Vijaya Gadde[vijaya@twitter.com]
From: Kate Starbird

Sent: Wed 6/22/2022 5:07:44 PM

Subject: No wonder our committee is so small...

Received: Wed 6/22/2022 5:07:44 PM

No wonder our committee is so small...

Kate



To: Vijaya Gadde[vijaya@twitter.com]

From: Kate Starbird

Sent: Wed 6/22/2022 5:06:26 PM

Subject: Re: Thanks for your comments during the closed session
Received: Wed 6/22/2022 5:06:27 PM

The conversation tipped on Matthew’s comments. .. troubling.

Kate

On Jun 22,2022, at 9:59 AM, Vijaya Gadde <vijaya(@twitter.com> wrote:

Kate,
Just a quick note to say thanks for your comments -- I'm dialed in and listening...it's been an interesting discussion.

Talk soon,
Vyaya



To: vijaya@twitter.com|[vijaya@twitter.com]

From: Kate Starbird

Sent: Tue 6/7/2022 3:07:06 PM

Subject: Delayed Response | Media Contact Re: civil society groups focused on Misinfo
Received: Tue 6/7/2022 3:07:06 PM

Thank you for your message.

I am currently receiving a large volume of email messages and requests each day. Though I would like to respond to every
message, [ apologize that I may not be able to get back to you in a timely manner.

If this is a media request, please contact Michael Grass (megrass(@uw.edu), the Communications Manager at the Center for
an Informed Public, who may be able to coordinate a time for us to chat or find another researcher at the Center who can
speak with you.

Warm regards,
Kate





